
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                      April 22, 2022 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #9-22 (40533)  

 

DISPOSABLE PRODUCTS FOR STUDENT NUTRITION SERVICES (SNS) 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response.  Failure to submit the addendum will be used as an evaluated factor. 

 

CHANGE:   

The due date for proposal submission changes as follows:  

 

From:  April 26, 2022, 10:30 a.m.  

To:  May 3, 2022, 2017, 10:30 a.m. 

 

  

QUESTION:   

Can I please get a spec sheet on item 37330? 

ANSWER:   

Polyester Film, 18" x 2000', clear, pkg. 1 roll/box. Please ensure you send a spec sheet with sample. 

 

QUESTION:   

What is application? what kind of tray will this film be adhered to? opp, paper, pet, etc. 

ANSWER:   

Need more information to answer. 

 

QUESTION:   

And as for samples, it is required? If so, is 1000 feet ok?  

ANSWER:   

Samples are required for all items and we will accept a partial case.   

 

QUESTION:   

Our sealing system has been on your bid in years past and won, yet we didn’t receive an order. Our 

competitor is listed directly on this upcoming bid. Please keep in mind, we don’t offer disposable bags, but we 

offer a comparable sealer. As the sealer is mentioned on this bid, my question is are we (Innoseal) listed as a 

comparable product? 
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ANSWER:   

Please see spec description to determine if product is comparable. 

 

QUESTION:   

Would like to know if he can send one set of samples for the liners that have the same sizes and specs. Can 

he write : Available in Black or Clear? 

ANSWER:   

Samples are required for all items and we will accept a partial case.   

 

QUESTION:   

The bid document says: Once completed and signed, return your Proposal form to the Garland ISD 

Purchasing Department. Do we have to send an original copy even though the bid is uploaded online? 

ANSWER:   

No. If bid is submitted online, do not send a Hard Copy. 

 

QUESTION:   

Referencing the question – Are we able to submit the bid electronically on the Oracle website?  The answer 

is yes, so how do I navigate the bid to get to the place to fill out the fields below?  The only place I can find 

the fields that I would assume need filling out is below, but I am unable to edit them in this screen 

ANSWER:   

See Delivery of Proposal for contact information and visit GISD website for Sourcing Instructions. 

 

QUESTION:   

What does “Electronic Through Sourcing” mean?  Is this another way of saying submit the BID 

electronically on the Oracle Website? 

ANSWER:   

Yes, use Oracle Sourcing application to submit the response.   

 

QUESTION:   

Is there anything else you could address that is commonly asked that you could address based off my 

questions above? 

ANSWER: 

N/A 

     

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mark A. Booker  Address 

 Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 


